From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2025 12:31 PM

To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Fwd: - 3¢z § 6ol § Gw 3l Cnlgsyd

Dear Shabeer
A 5-day leave request from Akther Bibi from 18 to 22 April 2025 was approved by DC.
Thanks

From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 8:45 PM

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; Zarkoon, Safdar Khan
<zarkoons@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Fwd: - ¢z § Goli § G Sy Cuwlgsyd

Dear Dr Najeeb Ullah,
Approved and proceed as per CTC Policy.
Thanks

Dr Muhammad Abdullah,

District Coordinator,

WHO, Pishin.

Phone Number: 03327933219

Alternate email address : abdullahnasar59@gmail.com

From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 9:59 PM

To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Fwd: cawlgsya 31y s § ©ols § 4oz -

Dear sir
Leave request is recommended and forwarded for further decision please

Regards
Dr. Najeeb

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Sahibzada Qudrat Ullah <qudratullahmaster13@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 9:54:18 PM
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To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: [EXT] Fwd: caelgsys Slp o § 6ol § 2e> -

Dear Sir.

It is stated to inform you that, chw 2018 Akhtar Bi Bi want leave for her daughter's marriage.
So kindly look the matter, if possible grant him the leave.

Your's regretful
Qudratullah

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: s Wl <umarkakar500@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Apr 16, 2025, 9:31 PM

Subject: <l 53 53 S (S (5SS (Sald (S8 (S |

To: Sahibzada Qudrat Ullah <gudratullahmasterl3@gmail.com>
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